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TO: The Honorable Bernard. C. “Jack™ Young
and Members of the Baltimore City Council
Room 400 City Hall,
100. N. Holiday Street
Attn: Karen Randle

FROM: Sheryl Goldstein, Director, Mayor’s Office on Criminal Justice

DATE: April 19, 2010

RE: City Council Bill No. 10-0199r

City Council Bill No.: 10-0199r — The Baltimore City Successful Transitions
Task Force

The Mayor’s Office on Criminal Justice (MOCI) reviewed
this resolution and has no objections to serving on a task
force to identify and facilitate the delivery of services from
government agencies, child welfare advocates, service
providers, businesses, faith-based organizations,
community groups, and other interested parties to ensure
the successful transition to independence of children in
Baltimore City’s foster care system.
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